

I am in the process of reviewing the lead and copper rule today and I expect that I will be responding to the group indicating some modifications to the homeowner screening protocol that are in line with the discussion thread below. I think that it will be important that the homeowner screening tool be used in conjunction with blood lead testing to help identify where EBL investigations should be done.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 7:45 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Technical Advisory Team Information

George,

1. What's DEQ's reason for using the small mouth bottles?
2. Can we get wide mouth bottles for the EBL investigations?

Linda

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 12:15 PM
To: 'Shawn Patrick McElmurry'; 'Howard Croft'
Cc: 'Wright, Michael'; 'Amy Hovey'; 'Anthony Chubb'; 'Brent Wright'; 'Lytle, Darren'; 'Dayne Walling'; 'Higgins, Deborah'; 'donna.cole'; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); 'Gerald (Jed) Natzke'; 'James Henry'; 'Jamie Gaskin'; 'Jason Lorenz'; 'jmikewright'; 'JoAnne Herman'; 'John O'Brien'; 'Kevin J. Keane'; 'Kirk Smith'; ianry.koehler@mcc.edu; 'Laura Sullivan'; 'Michael Glasgow'; 'Schock, Michael'; 'Mike Lane'; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); MVALACAK@ochd.us; 'Natasha Henderson'; 'Norb Birchmeier'; 'Pete Levine'; 'Robert Bincsik'; rosejo@msu.edu; 'Russell Hudson'; 'Samir Matta'; 'Sean Kammer'; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); swalser@senatedems.org; Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS); 'Warren Green'; 'Andy Leavitt'; 'Reynolds, Lawrence'
Subject: RE: Technical Advisory Team Information

Just using the standard EPA instructions, and giving the residents the wide mouth bottle...that would do it. That is our sampling protocol.

Marc

From: Shawn Patrick McElmurry [<mailto:s.mcelmurry@wayne.edu>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Howard Croft
Cc: Marc Edwards; Wright, Michael; Amy Hovey; Anthony Chubb; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Dayne Walling; Higgins, Deborah; donna.cole; dykemal; Eden Wells (DHHS); George Krisztian (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kevin J. Keane; Kirk Smith; ianry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Michael Glasgow; Schock, Michael; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); MVALACAK@ochd.us; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Sean Kammer;

Stephen Busch (DEQ); swalser@senatedems.org; thompsons2@michigan.gov; Warren Green; Andy Leavitt; Reynolds, Lawrence

Subject: Re: Technical Advisory Team Information

I really like Lawrence's suggestion and believe this is an area where the Tech. Advisory Team (TAT) can provide assistance. I would like to suggest the this advisory panel develop a Standard Operating Procedure for sampling intended to fulfill the Lead & Copper Rule. I know there are excellent example protocols out there that we could build from but this is one way Flint can show leadership on this issue.

I think we can all agree that the methodology should include collecting first-draw samples without flushing in wide-mouth bottles, etc. Perhaps Marc Edwards, Darren Lytle or Michael Schock could provide a first draft? If preferred, I am happy to draft.

Sincerely,
Shawn McElmurry

Shawn P. McElmurry, Ph.D., P.E.
Associate Professor
Wayne State University
Dept. of Civil and Environmental Engineering
2158 Engineering Building
5050 Anthony Wayne Dr.
Detroit, Michigan 48202
Phone: 313-577-3876
Fax: 313-577-3881
Skype: s.mcelmurry
www.eng.wayne.edu/mcelmurry

From: Reynolds, Lawrence <LawrenceR@mottchc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 7:12 AM

To: Howard Croft; Andy Leavitt

Cc: Marc Edwards; Wright, Michael; Amy Hovey; Anthony Chubb; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Dayne Walling; Higgins, Deborah; donna. cole; dykemal; Eden Wells (DHHS); George Krisztian (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kevin J. Keane; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Michael Glasgow; Schock, Michael; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); MVALACAK@gchd.us; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Sean Kammer; Shawn Patrick McElmurry; Stephen Busch (DEQ); swalser@senatedems.org; thompsons2@michigan.gov; Warren Green

Subject: RE: Technical Advisory Team Information

Can this change be sent out in the testing procedure document so we can see it in context? Thank you.

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 6:57 PM

To: Andy Leavitt

Cc: Marc Edwards; Wright, Michael; Amy Hovey; Anthony Chubb; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Dayne Walling; Higgins, Deborah; donna. cole; dykemal; Eden Wells (DHHS); George Krisztian (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kevin J. Keane; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Reynolds, Lawrence; Reynolds, Lawrence; Michael Glasgow; Schock, Michael; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); MVALACAK@gchd.us; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu;